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EagleRockCEm Resource

From: Lagergren@cs.com
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2009 1:31 PM
To: EagleRockEIS Resource
Subject: Areva EIS scoping questions

Please include these questions in the Eagle Rock Enrichment Facility EIS: 
 
Can we have a hearing during the process in the Wood River Valley (Hailey or Ketchum or Sun Valley) which will be 
directly affected by accidents or waste disposal   processes at the plant? 
 
Since Eastern Idaho sits on a geologically unstable fault zone extending across southern Idaho to Yellowstone, and it is 
over the top of the water supply aquifer for the entire southern part of Idaho, how can building any new nuclear facility be 
justififed? 
 
Since there is no known suitable way to store waste at a nuclear facility - and no known place, or secure way, to move it 
to, where and how will waste be dealt with if a plant is allowed to be built? 
 
Since the environmental impacts in the case of a catastrophe, (which has to be assumed to be a possibility), are too great 
a risk to allow to happen, what reasons can Areva have for wanting to build with nuclear instead of using the site for wind 
and solar developement? 
 
We appreciate being asked for input for questions for the EIS. 
       Thank you 
                       Ken and Ginna Lagergren 
                         Hailey, Idaho 
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